
Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians 
**CERTIFIED** Candidate list for the 2026 Primary Election 

 
TO:   Designated Offices 
 
FROM: Sheila Berger, Election Commission Vice-Chairman 
 
DATE: March 12, 2026 
 
RE:  **CERTIFIED** Candidates for 2026 Primary Election 
 

 
Below are the **CERTIFIED** list of candidates for the 2026 Primary Election. The Election 
Commission verified valid signatures on March 5, 2026.  Primary Ballots will mailed by March 
26, 2026.  **Note: There will no primary in Unit 5 * Per Tribal Code Chapter 10, Section 10.119 
(2), any contest or complaint related to nominating petitions and/or rolls of registered voters 
must be submitted within three (3) days, or by 5 pm March 10, 2026. Contests may be submitted 
to elections@aulttribe.net.  
 
Unit 1:  The four who receive the most votes move on to the General Election  

Lori Jump Robert McRorie 
Suzanne Caskey Isaac McKechnie 
Ashley Gravelle Betty Freiheit 
Jennifer McLeod-Tyson  

     
Unit 2: The two who receive the most votes move on to the General Election 

Jaqueline Minton  
Kimberly Lee  

Dean Hyslop, Sr 
Sara Archer 
 

Unit 3: The two who receive the most votes move on to the General Election 

Geraldine Brow Fred Paquin 
John Rickley Shawn Borowicz 
Sue St. Onge  

 
Unit 4: The two who receive the most votes move on to the General Election 

Kimberly Hampton  Cole Goudreau 
Abbrielle Hoholik  

 
Unit 5: No Primary Election 

Tyler LaPlaunt Rita Glyptis 


